UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM S-8

REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

RANGE RESOURCES CORPORATION

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware (State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization)

100 Throckmorton Street Suite 1200 Fort Worth, Texas (Address of Principal Executive Offices) 34-1312571 (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

> **76102** (Zip Code)

Range Resources Corporation 2005 Equity-Based Compensation Plan (Full title of the plan)

> Rodney L. Waller Senior Vice President and Chief Compliance Officer Range Resources Corporation 100 Throckmorton Street, Suite 1200 Fort Worth, Texas 76102 (Name and address of agent for service)

(817) 870-2601

(Telephone number, including area code, of agent for service)

with a copy to: Kevin P. Lewis Vinson & Elkins L.L.P. 1001 Fannin, Suite 2500 Houston, Texas 77002 (713) 758-2222

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of "large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer" and "smaller reporting company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (check one):

Large accelerated filer \square

Accelerated filer o

Non-accelerated filer o (Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

Smaller reporting company o

CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

	American	Proposed Maximum offering	Proposed	Amount of
Title of securities to be registered	Amount to be registered (1)	price per share (2)	maximum aggregate offering price (2)	Amount of registration fee
Common Stock, \$0.01 par value per share	900,000	\$63.715	\$57,343,500	\$2,254.00

(1) In addition, pursuant to Rule 416 under the Securities Act of 1933 (the "Securities Act"), there are also being registered such additional shares of Common Stock as may become issuable pursuant to the antidilution provisions of the Range Resources Corporation 2005 Equity-Based Compensation Plan.

(2) Estimated solely for the purpose of computing the registration fee in accordance with Rule 457(h) under the Securities Act. The price for the 900,000 shares issuable under Range Resources Corporation's 2005 Equity-Based Compensation Plan, as amended, was based on a price of \$63.715, the average of the high and low prices reported on the New York Stock Exchange on June 13, 2008.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

 PART I

 PART II

 Item 3. Incorporation of Documents by Reference

 Item 4. Description of Securities

 Item 5. Interests of Named Experts and Counsel

 Item 6. Indemnification of Directors and Officers

 Item 7. Exemption from Registration Claimed

 Item 9. Undertakings

 SIGNATURES

 EXHIBIT INDEX

 Opinion of Vinson & Elkins L.L.P.

 Consent of Ernst & Young LLP

 Consent of DEGolyer and MacNaughton, Independent Consulting Engineers

 Consent of Wright and Company, Inc., Independent Consulting Engineers

This Registration Statement is being filed, in accordance with General Instruction E to Form S-8, to register the offer and sale of additional shares of common stock that may be issued under the Range Resources Corporation 2005 Equity-Based Compensation Plan (the "2005 Plan") as a result of the adoption of the Sixth Amendment to the 2005 Plan, which increased the number of shares of common stock available under the 2005 Plan by 900,000. The contents of the Registration Statements on Form S-8 (Registration Nos. 333-125665, 333-135196 and 232.142975) with respect to the 2005 Plan are hereby increased by reference into the Registration Statement

and 333-143875) with respect to the 2005 Plan are hereby incorporated by reference into this Registration Statement.

PART I

INFORMATION REQUIRED IN THE SECTION 10(a) PROSPECTUS

The documents containing the information specified in Part I of Form S-8 will be sent or given to participants as specified by Rule 428(b)(1) promulgated under the Securities Act.

PART II INFORMATION REQUIRED IN THE REGISTRATION STATEMENT

Item 3. Incorporation of Documents by Reference.

Range Resources Corporation ("Range" or the "Company") hereby incorporates by reference into this Registration Statement the following documents:

- (a) Annual Report on Form 10-K, for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007 as filed on February 27, 2008.
- (b) Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2008 as filed on April 24, 2008.
- (c) Current Reports on Form 8-K filed on each of January 23, 2008, January 30, 2008, February 11, 2008, February 21, 2008, February 27, 2008, March 28, 2008, April 10, 2008, April 24, 2008, May 1, 2008, May 6, 2008 and May 21, 2008; provided, however, the Registrant does not incorporate by reference any information furnished under Item 2.02 or Item 7.01 or any exhibits furnished in connection therewith and included in any of these Current Reports on Form 8-K.
- (d) The description of the Registrant's Common Stock contained in the Registration Statement on Form 10, dated June 18, 1980, and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Commission") pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act"), including any subsequent amendment(s) or report(s) filed for the purpose of updating such description.

All documents subsequently filed by the Registrant pursuant to Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 and 15(d) of the Exchange Act, including all such documents the Registrant may file with the Commission after the date of the initial registration statement and prior to the effectiveness of this Registration Statement and prior to the filing of a post-effective amendment which indicates that all securities offered have been sold or that deregisters all securities then remaining unsold, shall be deemed to be incorporated by reference herein and to be a part hereof from the dates of filing of such documents. Any statement contained in a document incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference herein shall be deemed to be modified or superseded for purposes of this Registration Statement to the extent that a statement contained herein or in any other subsequently filed document which also is or is deemed to be incorporated by reference herein so modified or superseded shall not be deemed, except as so modified or superseded, to constitute a part of this Registration Statement. Upon the written or oral request of any person to whom a copy of this Registration Statement has been delivered, the Registrant will provide without charge to such person a copy of any and all documents (excluding exhibits thereto unless such exhibits are specifically incorporated by reference into such documents) that have been incorporated by reference into this Registration Statement but not delivered herewith. Requests for such documents should be directed to

-2-

Range Resources Corporation, 100 Throckmorton Street, Suite 1200, Fort Worth, Texas 76102, Attention: Secretary, telephone (817) 870-2601.

Item 4. Description of Securities.

Not applicable.

Item 5. Interests of Named Experts and Counsel.

Not applicable.

Item 6. Indemnification of Directors and Officers.

Section 145 of the Delaware General Corporation Law ("DGCL") provides that a corporation may indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that he or she is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys' fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if he or she acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was unlawful. Section 145 further provides that a corporation similarly may indemnify any such person serving in any such capacity who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that he or she is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys' fees) actually and reasonably incurred in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if he or she acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation and except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the Delaware Court of Chancery or such other court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all of the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the Delaware Court of Chancery or such other court shall deem proper.

The Company's Amended and Restated By-Laws and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as amended, each provide that the Company will indemnify and hold harmless to the fullest extent authorized by the DGCL each person who was or is made a party or is threatened to be made a party to or is involved in any action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative, arbitrative or investigative, by reason of the fact that he or she, or a person of whom he or she is the legal representative, is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the Company or is or was serving at the request of the Company as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation or of a partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, including service with respect to employee benefit plans, whether the basis of such proceeding is alleged action in an official capacity as a director, officer, employee or agent or in any other capacity while serving as a director, officer, employee or agent. Such indemnification continues as to a person who has ceased to be a director, officer, employee or agent and inures to the benefit of his or her heirs, executors and administrators.

In addition, as permitted by the DGCL, the Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as amended, provides that directors of the Company shall have no personal liability to the Company or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director, except (1) for any breach of the director's duty of loyalty to the Company or its stockholders, (2) for acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or knowing violation of

-3-

law, (3) under Section 174 of the DGCL or (4) for any transaction from which a director derived an improper personal benefit.

The preceding discussion of the Company's Amended and Restated Bylaws and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as amended, and Section 145 of the Delaware General Corporation Law is not intended to be exhaustive and is qualified in its entirety by the reference to the Company's Amended and Restated Bylaws and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as amended, and Section 145 of the DGCL.

The Company has entered into indemnification agreements with its directors and executive officers, and intends to enter into indemnification agreements with any new directors and executive officers in the future. Pursuant to such agreements, the Company will, to the extent permitted by applicable law, indemnify such persons against all expenses, judgments, fines and penalties incurred in connection with the defense or settlement of any actions brought against them by reason of the fact that they were directors or officers of the Company or assumed certain responsibilities at the direction of the Company. The preceding discussion of the Company's indemnification agreements is not intended to be exhaustive and is qualified in its entirety by reference to such indemnification agreements.

Item 7. Exemption from Registration Claimed.

Not applicable.

Item 8. Exhibits.

Unless otherwise indicated below as being incorporated by reference to another filing of the Registrant with the Commission, each of the following exhibits is filed herewith:

Exhibit Number	Description
4.1	Range Resources Corporation 2005 Equity-Based Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to our Form 8-K (File No. 001-12209) as filed with the Commission on May 18, 2005)
4.2	First Amendment to the Range Resources Corporation 2005 Equity-Based Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to our Form 8-K (File No. 001-12209) as filed with the Commission on May 18, 2005)
4.3	Second Amendment to the Range Resources Corporation 2005 Equity-Based Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to our Form 8-K (File No. 001-12209) as filed with the Commission on May 26, 2006)
4.4	Third Amendment to the Range Resources Corporation 2005 Equity-Based Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to our Form 8-K (File No. 001-12209) as filed with the Commission on May 26, 2006)
4.5	Fourth Amendment to the Range Resources Corporation 2005 Equity-Based Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.5 to our Form S-8 (File No. 333-143875) as filed with the Commission on June 19, 2007)
4.6	Fifth Amendment to the Range Resources Corporation 2005 Equity-Based Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.6 to our Form S-8 (File No. 333-143875) as filed with the Commission on June 19, 2007)
4.7	Sixth Amendment to the Range Resources Corporation 2005 Equity-Based Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit A to our proxy statement pursuant to Section 14(a) of the Exchange Act (File No. 001-12209) as filed with the Commission on April 4, 2008)
5.1	Opinion of Vinson & Elkins L.L.P.
23.1	Consent of Ernst & Young LLP
23.2	Consent of Vinson & Elkins L.L.P. (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1 hereto)
23.3	Consent of H.J. Gruy and Associates, Inc., independent consulting engineers

Exhibit Number	Description
23.4	Consent of DeGolyer and MacNaughton, independent consulting engineers
23.5	Consent of Wright and Company, Inc., independent consulting engineers
24.1	Powers of Attorney (included in the signature pages hereto)

Item 9. Undertakings.

(a) The undersigned Registrant hereby undertakes:

1. To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this Registration Statement:

(i) To include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act;

(ii) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the Registration Statement (or the most recent post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the information set forth in the Registration Statement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase or decrease in volume of securities offered (if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which was registered) and any deviation from the low or high end of the estimated maximum offering range may be reflected in the form of prospectus filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggregate, the changes in volume and price represent no more than a 20 percent change in the maximum aggregate offering price set forth in the "Calculation of Registration Fee" table in the effective Registration Statement;

(iii) To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in the Registration Statement or any material change to such information in the Registration Statement;

provided, *however*, that paragraphs (a)(1)(i) and (a)(1)(ii) do not apply if the information required to be included in a post-effective amendment by those paragraphs is contained in periodic reports filed by the Registrant pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act that are incorporated by reference in the Registration Statement.

2. That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.

3. To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which remain unsold at the termination of the offering.

(b) The undersigned Registrant hereby undertakes that, for purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act, each filing of the Registrant's annual report pursuant to Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act (and, where applicable, each filing of an employee benefit plan's annual report pursuant to Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act) that is incorporated by reference in the Registration Statement shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.

(c) Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons of the Registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the Registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the Registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the Registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the Registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

-5-

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the Registrant certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-8 and has duly caused this Registration Statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Fort Worth, State of Texas, on June 18, 2008.

RANGE RESOURCES CORPORATION

By: /s/ John H. Pinkerton John H. Pinkerton Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the date indicated. Each person whose signature appears below authorizes and appoints each of John H. Pinkerton and

Roger S. Manny, and each of them severally, acting alone and without the other, as his attorney-in-fact to execute in the name of such person and to file any amendments to this Registration Statement necessary or advisable to enable the Registrant to comply with the Securities Act of 1933 and any rules, regulations and requirements of the registration of the securities which are the subject of this Registration Statement, which amendments may make such changes in the Registration Statement as such attorney-in-fact may deem appropriate.

Signature	Capacity	Date
/s/ John H. Pinkerton John H. Pinkerton	Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board (Principal Executive Officer)	June 18, 2008
/s/ Roger S. Manny Roger S. Manny	Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Officer and	June 18, 2008
/s/ Charles L. Blackburn	Principal Accounting Officer)	June 18, 2008
Charles L. Blackburn	—	Julie 10, 2000
/s/ Anthony V. Dub	Director	June 18, 2008
Anthony V. Dub /s/ V. Richard Eales	Director	June 18, 2008
V. Richard Eales /s/ Allen Finkelson	Director	June 18, 2008
Allen Finkelson /s/ Jonathan S. Linker	 Director	June 18, 2008
Jonathan S. Linker /s/ Kevin S. McCarthy	Director	June 18, 2008
Kevin S. McCarthy /s/ Jeffrey L. Ventura Jeffrey L. Ventura	President, Chief Operating Officer and Director	June 18, 2008

-7-

EXHIBIT INDEX

- 4.1 Range Resources Corporation 2005 Equity-Based Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to our Form 8-K (File No. 001-12209) as filed with the Commission on May 18, 2005)
- 4.2 First Amendment to the Range Resources Corporation 2005 Equity-Based Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to our Form 8-K (File No. 001-12209) as filed with the Commission on May 18, 2005)
- 4.3 Second Amendment to the Range Resources Corporation 2005 Equity-Based Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to our Form 8-K (File No. 001-12209) as filed with the Commission on May 26, 2006)
- 4.4 Third Amendment to the Range Resources Corporation 2005 Equity-Based Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to our Form 8-K (File No. 001-12209) as filed with the Commission on May 26, 2006)
- 4.5 Fourth Amendment to the Range Resources Corporation 2005 Equity-Based Compensation Plan (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.5 to our Form S-8 (File No. 333-143875) as filed with the Commission on June 19, 2007)
- 4.6 Fifth Amendment to the Range Resources Corporation 2005 Equity-Based Compensation Plan (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.6 to our Form S-8 (File No. 333-143875) as filed with the Commission on June 19, 2007)
- 4.7 Sixth Amendment to the Range Resources Corporation 2005 Equity-Based Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit A to our proxy statement pursuant to Section 14(a) of the Exchange Act (File No. 001-12209) as filed with the Commission on April 4, 2008)
- 5.1* Opinion of Vinson & Elkins L.L.P.
- 23.1* Consent of Ernst & Young LLP
- 23.2* Consent of Vinson & Elkins L.L.P. (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1 hereto)
- 23.3* Consent of H.J. Gruy and Associates, Inc., independent consulting engineers
- 23.4* Consent of DeGolyer and MacNaughton, independent consulting engineers
- 23.5* Consent of Wright and Company, Inc., independent consulting engineers
- 24.1* Powers of Attorney (included in the signature pages hereto)

Filed herewith

Vinson & Elkins L.L.P. 1001 Fannin Street, Suite 2500 Houston, Texas 77002

Range Resources Corporation 100 Throckmorton Street Suite 1200 Fort Worth, TX 76102

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have acted as counsel for Range Resources Corporation, a Delaware corporation (the "**Company**"), with respect to certain legal matters in connection with the registration by the Company under the Securities Act of 1933 (the "**Securities Act**"), of the offer and sale of up to 900,000 additional shares of Common Stock, par value \$0.01 per share (the "**Shares**"), pursuant to the Range Resources Corporation 2005 Equity-Based Compensation Plan (as amended, the "**Plan**"). The Shares represent an increase in the number of shares of Common Stock available under the Plan as a result of the adoption of the sixth amendment to the Plan.

In connection herewith, we have examined originals or copies, certified or otherwise identified to our satisfaction, of the Plan, the Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company, as amended, as in effect on the date hereof, the Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Company as in effect on the date hereof, records of the corporate proceedings with respect to the approval of the Plan, and the Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed in connection with the registration of the Shares (the "**Registration Statement**"), and such other certificates, instruments and documents as we have considered appropriate for purpose of the opinion hereafter expressed.

As to any facts material to the opinion hereafter expressed, we have made no independent investigation of such facts and have relied, to the extent that we deem such reliance proper, upon certificates of public officials and officers or other representatives of the Company.

In connection with rendering the opinion hereafter expressed, we have assumed that (i) all information contained in all documents reviewed by us is true and correct; (ii) all signatures on all documents examined by us are genuine; (iii) all documents submitted to us as originals are authentic and all documents submitted to us as copies conform to the originals of those documents; (iv) each natural person signing any document reviewed by us had the legal capacity to do so; (v) each person signing in a representative capacity any document reviewed by us had authority to sign in such capacity; and (vi) all Shares will be issued and sold in compliance with applicable federal and state securities laws.

Based upon such examination and review and the foregoing assumptions and subject to the limitations set forth herein, we are of the opinion that when the Shares are issued in accordance with the terms of the Plan and instruments executed pursuant to the Plan which govern the awards to which the Shares relate, the Shares will be legally issued, fully paid and non-assessable.

The foregoing opinion is limited in all respects to the federal laws of the United States of America, the State of Texas (excluding rules, regulations and ordinances of counties, towns and other special political subdivisions of the State of Texas), and to the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware (including the applicable provisions of the Delaware Constitution and the reported judicial decisions interpreting these laws) as in effect as of the date hereof and we undertake no duty to update or supplement the foregoing opinion to reflect any facts or circumstances that may hereafter come to our attention or to reflect any changes in any law that may hereafter be become effective. We do not express any opinion as to the law of any other jurisdiction.

We hereby consent to the filing of this opinion as an exhibit to the Registration Statement. In giving this consent, we do not admit that we are within the category of persons whose consent is required under Section 7 of the Securities Act and the rules and regulations thereunder.

Very truly yours, VINSON & ELKINS L.L.P.

Vinson & Elkins LLP Attorneys at Law

Abu Dhabi Austin Beijing Dallas Dubai Hong Kong Houston London Moscow New York Shanghai Tokyo Washington First City Tower, 1001 Fannin Street, Suite 2500 Houston, TX 77002-6760 **Tel** 713.758.2222 **Fax** 713.758.2346 **www.velaw.com**

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statement on Form S-8 pertaining to Range Resources Corporation's 2005 Equity-Based Compensation Plan of our reports dated February 25, 2008, with respect to the consolidated financial statements of Range Resources Corporation included in its Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007, and the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting of Range Resources Corporation filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP

Fort Worth, Texas June 17, 2008

H. J. GRUY AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

333 Clay Street, Suite 3850, Houston, Texas 77002 • TEL. (713) 739-1000 • FAX (713) 739-6112

CONSENT OF H. J. GRUY AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

We hereby consent to the use of the name H. J. Gruy and Associates, Inc. and of references to H. J. Gruy and Associates, Inc. and to inclusion of and reference to our report, or information contained therein, dated February 13, 2008, prepared for Range Resources Corporation in the Registration Statement on Form S-8 of Range Resources Corporation, for the filing dated on or about June 19, 2008, and the related Prospectus (collectively, the "Registration Statement") and the Range Resources Corporation Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007. We are unable to verify the accuracy of the reserves and discounted present worth values contained therein because our estimates of reserves and discounted present worth have been combined with estimates of reserves and present worth prepared by other petroleum consultants.

H. J. GRUY AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

by: /s/ Sylvia Castilleja Sylvia Castilleja, P.E. Senior Vice President

June 17, 2008 Houston, Texas DEGOLYER AND MACNAUGHTON 5001 Spring Valley Road Suite 800 East Dallas, Texas 75244

June 16, 2008

Range Resources Corporation 100 Throckmorton Street Suite 1200 Fort Worth, Texas 76102

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We hereby consent to incorporation by reference of the name DeGolyer and MacNaughton, references to DeGolyer and MacNaughton and information contained in our "Appraisal Report as of December 31, 2007 of Certain Investments owned by Range Resources Corporation" in the Registration Statement on Form S-8 of Range Resources Corporation and in the related Prospectus (collectively, the "Registration Statement") of the Range Resources Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007; provided, however, that we are necessarily unable to verify the accuracy of the reserves and discounted present worth values contained therein because our estimates of reserves and discounted present worth have been combined with estimates of reserves and present worth prepared by other petroleum consultants.

Very truly yours,

DeGOLYER and MacNAUGHTON

CONSENT OF WRIGHT & COMPANY, INC.

We hereby consent to the incorporation by reference in this Registration Statement on Form S-8 of Range Resources Corporation and in the related Prospectuses (collectively, the "Registration Statement") of the use of the name Wright & Company, Inc. and the incorporation by reference from the Range Resources Corporation Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007 of information from our report prepared for Range Resources Corporation

WRIGHT & COMPANY, INC.

By: /s/ D. Randall Wright

D. Randall Wright President

Brentwood, TN June 19, 2008